JOURNAL OF THE BOARD OF ARTS AND MANUFACTURES FOR U. C.

161

THE JOURNAL

OF THE

Bonrd of Arfs oy Wannfachures

=~ FOR UPPER CANADA.
&7».____________"_‘ .

- JUINE,1863.
\\kﬁ::-:—g

THE PROVINCIAL EXUIBITION.

8 Onhef approaching Exhibition, to be held in .King-
o » 10 September next, suggosts a brief review of

o gl‘Ogress of Canada in these annual displays of
Urinev‘_’lopment of her agricultural and manufa-

& Industry *
pmfiier Canada dates its existence as a distinet
179 8, previously to the Union, from the year
rovig Before that period it formed part of tho
CQuh.ce of Quehec; as sonn, howeYer, as 1-t .had
ingg foed . S.epamte political status, 1'15 was divided
anq ‘;lr districts, the Eastern, Midland, II-ome
Sstahy; :stem, each of which, in course of time,
exﬂculs ‘?d agricultural socicties. In 1782, or
1o, ¥ eighty years ago, Upper Canada had barely
incre&s inhabitants. In 1824, the numbers had
i o4 0 152,000, and in 1820 to 225,000; but
of 4. DOt until the year 1820 that the government
:"Pmﬁnce took any decisive step to foster
0“:"“mlture of the country by ““An Act to
Sucieti:g? " the establishment of Agmcu.ltuml
8 em“ 1n the several Districts of the Prov:.nc.e.”
ity bel'y as the year 1825, agricultural societies,
recoll%ved’ existed in two or three districts, but
°0nditi0 8 have Dheen handed down to show the
o in °_f hushandry at that period. .

ery Ndirect assistance given by the Imperial
dateg r‘:ffnt to Agricudtare in Upper Canada,
ey ™ & much earlier period than the encour-
rOvinciuflven to Agricultural Societies by the
Shation Government; for we find among the
g g e of Goorge 1. to the U, E. Loyalists the
f fron 1sh plough. It consisted of a small piece

lotte, Xed to the colter, having the shape of the
w°0den’ the shank of which went through the
Vas gy eam, the foot forming the point, which

Splig frzl‘pened for use. One handle and a plank
::‘ % curved pieee of timber, which did the

dug
Y of
Wapy  : M0uld hoard, completed the rude imple-

b that timo the traces and leading lines.

.

Whicy ;,: © of the bark of the elm or bass-wood,
8 sty ng( S Manufactured by the early settlers into
plough" TOpe.  About the year 1808 the ‘ hog-

~2__ W% imported from the United States ; and

7y
48 apie
og gy Aliclg ¢,
8 w;e pr"gl‘ess o?;:l;cnrovhlciul Exhibition forme part of a series

Stebb entitleg « I ulture in Canada, written by the editor for
tos, Torong Ughty Yoears Drogress,” just published by 8.

in 1815 a plough,with a cast iron share and mould-
board, all in one piece, was one of the first imnple-
ments requiring more than ordinary degree of
gkill, which was manufactured in the province.
The seeds of improvement were then sown, and
while in the address of the President at the Fron-
tenae Cattle Show in 1833, we observe attention
called to the necessity for further improvement in
the ploughs common throughout the country, we
witness, in 1855, splendid fruit at the Paris
Exhibition. In a notice of the trial of ploughs at
Trappes, the Journal d’ Agriculture Practicque makes
the following reference to a Canadian plough:
“The ploughing tests were brought to a close by a
trial of two ploughs equally remarkable—to wit, the
plough of Ranson and Simms, of Suffolk, England,
and that of Bingham, of Norwich, Upper Cauada.”
The first is of wood and iron, like all the English
ploughs, and the results which it produced seemed
most satisfactory, but it appeared to require n
little more draught than the Howard plough.
Bingham’s plough very much resembles the English
plough; it is very fine and light in its build ; the
handles are longer than ordinary, which makes
the plough much more easy to manage. The opin-
ion of the French laborers and workmen who were
there, appeared on the whole very favorable to
this plough.

Before proceeding to deseribe, in detail, the
progress of Agriculture in Upper Canada, it will
be advisable to glance at the efforts made by
societies and the Government of the Province to
elevate the condition of husbandry in all its
departments, and to induce the people at large to
join hand in hand in the march of improvement.

"The first public Act for the encouragement of
Agriculture in Cavada, which came into operation
in 1830, authorizes the governor to pay one hun-
dred pounds to any District Agricultural Society
which raised the sum of £50 by subseription, for
the purpose of importing valuable live stock, grain,
useful implements, &c.

Sevoral acts were passed in subsequent years,
being modifications of that of 1830, all of them
having for their object the encouragement of
Agricultuml Societies and Agriculture. In 1847
additional step was taken, fraught with very

an
important consequences to the intcrests of hus-
bandry in Canada. An Act for the incorporation

of the Provincial Agricultural Associations came
into operation ; and in 1850, Boards of Agriculture
for Upper and Lower Canada were established by
law. In 1851, an Act was, passed to provide for
tho better organization of Agricultural Societies,
and finally, in 1852, the most important step of all
was taken, and “An Act to provide for the



